OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
DISTRICT| HOBBS

NEW MEXICO JENERGY, MINERALS " 7" POBOX 1980, Hobbs, NM 88241

(505) 393-6161

& NATURAL Ro.SOURCES DEPARTMENT FAX (505) 3930720

Jennifer A. Salisbury

- CABINET SECRETARY

December 27, 1999

Chevron USA, Inc.
P.O.Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

ATTN: Tracy Love

RE: APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY TO INJECT.
EMSU #210 LOCATED IN UNIT D-S4-T21S-R36F
EMSU #212 LOCATED IN UNIT D-S5-T21S-R36E
EMSU #222 LOCATED IN UNIT D-S6-T21S-R36E
EMSU #252 LOCATED IN UNIT D-S6-T21S-R36E
EMSU #258 LOCATED IN UNIT D-S4-T21S-R36E

Gentlemen:

The OCD District I office has reviewed you’re application (C-108) for authorization to inject on
the above referenced producing wells.

Before the approval of this application, we request that bradenhead tests be performed on the
wells above prior to conversion.

We have scheduled these tests for January 14, 2000, at 1:00 pm. Please meet our field
representative at well #210.

If you have any questions, please contact our office.
Sincerely,

CHRIS WILLIAMS

District I Supervisor

/sad

cc: Ben Stone- OCD Santa Fe
Gary Wink- OCD Hobbs
Field Rep. I




GOVERNOR

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. 0. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the:

Chevion BS0 Lo

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
\/27/99 pplESTOrREE 0

(505) 393-6161

EMSU No. 210 located in Unit D, S-4, T-21-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico
EMSU No. 212 located in Unit D, S-5, T-21-8, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico
EMSU No. 222 located in Unit D, $-6, T-21-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico
EMSU No. 252 located in Unit D, S-6, T-21-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico
EMSU No. 258 located in Unit D, S-4, T-21-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico

Operator Lease & Well

and my recommendations are as follows:

EMSU~ R/O = BT~ Senf /07

No. Unit S-T-R

Emsu—~ 2/12- BT~ Gan/ 127

yd “ Bl CovOucra(@ 34
EmSa —~ LSt~ BT- 0 s

EmSe — 258 -

Yours very truly,

Cheis Williams
Supervisor, District 1

/ed



